



JOEL SWAN

WORSHIP LEADER /
GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Sanford, FL

407-474-0725

joelswan@gmail.com

iamjoelswan.com

BIOGRAPHY

I'm a 33 years old graphic designer living in the Sanford, FL area. I have a wife and three awesome kids. I have over a decade's worth of experience in worship leading, graphic design, and team development. I love creating relationships and telling a good joke. I'm a huge Jacksonville Jaguar fan and will challenge any opponent to a game of basketball.

 /joelswan

 /joelswan

 /joelswan

EXPERIENCE

ARTS DIRECTOR/WORSHIP PASTOR

Community Christian Church | July 2021-Present

Lead/develop a team of musicians for a weekly worship service as well as a mid-week youth service at the Yorkville campus, assist in the creation of weekly online worship recordings for Community Music and assist in developing service flows and sermon series for the upcoming months.

FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Joel Swan Graphic Design | Dec 2010-Present

Engage with customers to create beautiful print designs, logos, and more in a timely fashion.

WORSHIP LEADER

LifePoint Church | June 2009-July 2020

Lead/develop a team of 15+ musicians while organizing services on a weekly basis under the guide of the lead pastor.

PRE-PRESS ARTIST

Consolidated Label Co. | Mar 2012 - Aug 2020

Prepare and edit customer artwork to properly print correctly while adhering to color/size standards.

EDUCATION

GRAPHIC DESIGN

Seminole State College | Aug 06 - May 11

A.S. Degree in Graphic Design and Digital Media

GRADUATE

Crooms Academy of Information Technology | Aug 02 - May 06

High School Diploma, A+ certification

REFERENCES

Jim Voltoline | Operations Manager at Consolidated Label
407-448-5173 | jvoltoline@consolidatedlabel.com

Phil Ayres | Lead Pastor at LifePoint Church
407-385-9725 | phil@lifepointchurch.com

Josh Bishop | Global Worship Director
at Real Life Christian Church
407-453-1859 | joshua.jack.bishop@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Adobe Creative Suite
- Illustration
- Team Building
- Creative Ideas
- Telling Dad Jokes